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qt&<qor / MO'l'l l)AMAN.

E- TENDEII (ON !,lNE ) IN\/lTAl'lON NOTIC[: N0.9712022-2].
'['he I]xecutivc Engineer. P.W.D.. Works Div.l. [)anran invitcs. on bchall ot'thc ['resiclcnt ol- lndia. thc sealcrl iter.n

rates Tenders liom the Specialist/consultarrts/Approvcd Rcgistered Contractors of'C.l'}.W.l).. State I).W.1).'s or MllS.
railu'a1's. and also. r'vith the GST Departnrent ol'U.'l'. ol'l)arnan & I)iu lbr thc lirlloivins \\orks.
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Resurfacing, Strengthcning and
Widcning of lload from llinganu'ada
.Junction to K:rchigarn,Bhinrpore
Char Rasta to Shital Chorvlidi antl
l)holar to .lanrporc Ileach irntl
Varliwad.

{.5 r.96,000/- t. I 5(|0/-

2022 DANTAN 2565 I {.29.(r0,00,000/- t..19.(r0.000/- t. I 500/-liesurfacing, Strengthening and
\4lidcning of lload fronr
Sonrnatlr Junction to l(achiganr
Char Rasta.

*Onlirrc [)ocurncnt Dowrrloacl/Sale Dnd Datc l.ip to 2611212022. l,l.(X) hrs

. I)rc hid rneeting Orr 0{/01/202J. li.()0 hrs.

*Online llid Submission End Date On lll0l12023. up to I:[,(X) hrs.

*Online tlid Opening (l)rice Bid ) Date On I l/01/202J. 16.(X) lrrs.(il'l'}ossihlc)

Pricc llid in phlsical lbrrnat shall not be acccprcd in anv casc.

ol uircd atnottttt i.e. J r.r'orks of'40%r or 2 uorl<.s ol'(r()o,ii or I lork ol'll0i'ir

thcrc o .

I:or att\ tcchnical rclatecl queries plcase call at 2'1 x 7 llclp l)csk Nrrnrbcr 0120-42(X),162. 0120-4001002. 0120-4001005.0 120^
6277l87.lnterrrational Biddcrs are requestecl to prelix 9l as courrtrl, codc.

Authoritl .

'Iel : 0 1 20-4200462, 0 1 20-400 1 002, 0 1 20-,100 1 005, 120-62'71787 ,

E-Nlail I support-eproc@nic.in

1,.\t..( t il\ t.. 1..\(;t\L.l.tt.
\\ I)-t. t,.\\'.t).. l),\\t \\.

Nr, I'\\l),'l)N1N/All/fC/ d( Oc l)att'd: l(r/1211022

(iopr fii.t'.cs. to P.S. to Administrator fbr kind pcrursal ol'llon. r\tlnrirristralor. Sccrctanirt. l)Nllli l)l)

C0PY SI.]BMI-I'T ED ITOR INITOT{MATION:-
-['hc \dvisor to the Adrrinistrator. Sccretariat. I)Nl] & I)l).
'l he lrinancc Secretarl,. Ll.l'. olDNll & Danran & [)iu. Sccrcturiat. I)Nll& l)t).
'I'he t'ollector tl. 1'. of' Daman & [)iu. Collcutoratc. [)an]an.
'l lrc Supcrirrtcnding Dngirrecr'. I'}WD. DNII & DI).
Cop.v to :- N.l.C.. Secretariat" Daman lbr publicirtiorr orr wcb sitc \Uli-d"0l1l4l!Jr_rc.1_!1.
(iopr to : Assistant [ingineer, Sub Division No.l/ll/lll&lV" Danran. Pleasc prcpare Market Ilatc.lrrsritlcatiorr stiiremcnt i cost
basc.l on prevailing Market Rates on thc last. date ol'suhrnission of tender and submit the sarne to this ol'lrce rvithin 3 da1,s.

Sr.
No.

I 2022_DANt,\N 256{- I

'l'l.tNI)I,tR

il) \o.
[S l tNtA't't.]t)

('os'r'.
ln lls.

{.{ t.96.(X),000/-

2.



ET(il {I-GT{,

{q ctqr ETd-{,<qsr gE fts cemm, orft'q-{r +r mrqiq-q ,

fi-fi M-q ftqp1,ffiq SYFT d. - L
ff& <qvr _ l it RR o . \reg3lijf_

+;qfqr.ffi orfirc-{1, A:1t Mq Etrtrr. ftrTi'rr nqlrr l, zTrrT, 'iiT7r;I, ,rg'rfr -f} -itr ir f}.;rpriitt firrri',r rjt 71 qrzi r{r 17 errr
+ri liflar ilclira ar:i* :

q,T ;lTll

liesurfacing, Strengthening and
rr\iidening of Roatl l'r'onr
llinganrvada Junction to Kaclriganr
,Bhirnpore Char Rasttr to Shital
Chou'l<di and Dholar to ,lamporc
[]cach and Varliu'acl.

llesurfacing, Strengthening and
\\'idcning of Roarl fronr
Sonrnath .lunction to Kachigant
C-har Rasta.

ar arar:rql fr :lia"rrhr err'r.i^f?q

* aHt 14 *z;-r

frrt6 1q7q 1/?o?? lY: o" {iil{

ioY/o{/!o!l 4,'1 11;"o

lilt.:r
ant. {}

2022_DAMAN _2564_t

2022_DAMAN_2565_1

dlrld

4t ,96, 00, 000

29 ,60, 00, 00

Illfdcr y,ra

E,t (nq
Hqq {lqr
tR.t t In-

Months

l2
Months

-=l l

- +'di4i Rqr+ { ql. /1o 11 Y:o"{iTfi
* gi;r.lr:.t qT1{I'JIT;IT Rris-I(/"l/1ot1 dl1 {IIq
ffir"ri,ir +i ,ir.tr qEq'{t+i;ffa F{srl } i;+q tsqrez https://ddtenders.gov.inrTr rF{H;r,?;T fi fiarr ftft 'f, qq,{ ir6 rr!-J4 .r,-rT jr,rr r .r,q,.1

6q fr , arq-qfAfia-f,)Ea6r{ iir fft pl IHr .rfr F,rft ir r4rr,rr ;r8 ftqr wrnrrr r

-$q1 -,f1 . rrlT. & i?rtrr q di .nq. {t. rya,f1 rifirrq fiae,rT lirftarlr.lrc;r il fi,rr nq1 7i, rilpff rr7,n1 qF4:lrr r:r rr4?:n -11rfi fi ziq ffi fi

,r rrF-t a r.;r er.4 .lrfi-r=r,rJi +' qr.{ f}fr ,l q.*lt fiBzr ri ftar +it ,rlr,4 E.1r ).1 rfi-4;p 4y ,r4\c;r, E;,;TrfiFfitr. rfrP,TTn -

'irr:

firr
II

t

R

qrtT
"Irlsr.'[t

qqt.I,{ rrfe}

? . 51, 96,0
00/-

{,1500/-

{ . l-500t.39,50,0
00/-

ifirr F4p+ 3i1.r qrp.l

dr,frr" i 1 .1'q4. .7q11 fi,11t 41; orfil,jiit +,t .1,1t1i;1t1 
, rfpa; f?pr1i,a flqlrr, f;'lf irp rJ..lrrr q . L rit.Jl zrt.,r

,rft atf:r+at ir {t;lfi qFz=+;rlr {i qxr.r;,ir {y otii'.rri.T fif}{r ri rnrr q;t a iirr fi,nfi.rfitzlor f,f ilepl?;{r'jJ, ,ir a figi?fi;r-r +ruiqq ii .i\1-. 
+,,

_-
tl -f,;l

i '-For anv tcchnical related queries please call at 24 x 7 llelp Desk Number 072.0-4200462,0120-4001002,0120 4oo1oo5,ot2o-6277787. tnternational Brddor,
are requested to prefix 91 as country code.
Note- tlidders are requested to kindly mention the URL of the Portal and Tender ld in the subject while emailing any issue along with the contact details
For any issues/ clarifications relating to thetender(s) published kindly contact the respective Tender lnviting Authority.

Tcl : 0120-{200,162,0120-1001002,0120-4001005. l2ll-(t277787
E-Mail : support-eproc@nic.in
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